



Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900



KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

Follow up: Additional Accessible Parking Space Request- 43 Bay View Ave

I contacted the homeowner, Lubelia Medeiros of 43 Bay View Avenue, to obtain additional information regarding the request for an additional accessible parking space. Ms. Medeiros advised that she currently has two tenants who each possess valid accessible parking placards and who share the existing accessible parking space located in front of the residence.

Ms. Medeiros explained that the property has a narrow driveway located on the west side of the residence that provides access to two off-street parking spaces at the rear of the property. She stated that neither she nor her husband are willing to relinquish their off-street parking spaces for tenant use. However, they support the creation of an additional accessible parking space in front of the residence to better accommodate their tenants' parking needs.

I also contacted Angela Sousa of 30 Bay View Ave to verify that the existing accessible parking space in front of her residence is still needed and being utilized. I noted that a vehicle had been parked in this space during the nighttime hours. Ms. Sousa confirmed that her father, Ronald Walpole, continues to utilize the designated accessible parking space.

If this petition receives approval by the Town Council, I recommend establishing an additional accessible parking space directly in front of 43 Bay View Avenue, extending 18 feet east from the existing accessible parking space.

Respectfully Submitted,

Capt. Roman Wozny
Captain Roman Wozny

Concun
the *hatched*

2026 JUL 22 PM 1:21

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND